
PORTER TOWNSHIP
SCHOOL CORPORATION
T H U R S D A Y ,  N O V E M B E R  1 3 ,  2 0 2 5

B O A R D  O F  S C H O O L  T R U S T E E S
M E E T I N G

5 : 3 0  P M  C S T

NATALIE WARGO, PRESIDENT
ERIC MCGINTY, VICE-PRESIDENT
MARY HARLOW, SECRETARY
LILANN SGOUROS, MEMBER
JEANNETTE SKIBBIE, MEMBER



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Natalie Wargo | President | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mr. Eric McGinty | Vice-President | Term 1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Mary Harlow | Secretary | Term 1/1/23-
12/31/26 – Mrs. Lilann Sgouros | Member | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mrs. Jeannette Skibbie | Member | Term 11/9/23-12/31/26 

AGENDA 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2025 
5:30 pm 

 
 

This meeting is a meeting of the School Board for the purpose of conducting the School Corporation's business and is not to be considered a public 
community meeting.  There will be a time for public participation, as indicated by the agenda.   The meeting site is fully accessible.  Any person requiring 
further accommodation should contact the Superintendent. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo, President  

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent 

3. PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION HEARING – Dr. Schmidt 

 A. Welcome 

 B. Statement of Purpose 

 C. Educational Need for Project 

 D. Overview of Project to Meet Education Needs, Cost & Timing 

 E. Financial Impact of the Project 

 F. Public Comment  

4. CONSENT AGENDA – Dr. Schmidt 

 A.  Personnel Report 

 B. Board Minutes, 10.9.2025 Meeting 

 C. Payroll and Claim Docket   

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT - BUSINESS ITEMS ONLY 

6. BUSINESS 

 A. PLE Project Update – The Skillman Corporation 

 B. Approve Bid Recommendations for BGHS Project – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 C. Financial Report – Mrs. Smith 

  1. Financial Report 

  2. Fund Report 

  3. Monthly Fund Transfer Reports 

 D. Approve Collective Bargaining Agreement – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 E. Approve Classified Compensation Increases and Wage Schedule – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 F. Approve Administrative Contract Extensions – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Natalie Wargo | President | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mr. Eric McGinty | Vice-President | Term 1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Mary Harlow | Secretary | Term 1/1/23-
12/31/26 – Mrs. Lilann Sgouros | Member | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mrs. Jeannette Skibbie | Member | Term 11/9/23-12/31/26 

 G. Approve Fundraisers – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 H. Accept Donations – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 I. Approve Overnight Field Trips – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 J. Contract Considerations – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 K. Permission to Recycle Outdated Technology Items – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 L. Approve the 1st Reading of the Following New Board Bylaws, Board Bylaw Revisions, New Board Policies, or 

Board Policy Revisions – Mr. Parrish 

 1. Revised Policy #0142 – Election and Eligibility to Serve 

 2. Revised Policy #0144.1 – Compensation 

 3. Revised Policy #0167.2 – Executive Session 

 4. Replacement Policy #1422 – Vol 38, No 1, Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment Opportunity, and Anti-

Harassment 

 5. Rescind Policy #1422.02 – Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the Employee 

 6. Rescind Policy #1662 – Anti-Harassment 

 7. Revised Policy #2221 – Mandatory Curriculum 

 8. Revised Policy #2260 – Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal Educational Opportunity 

 9. Revised Policy #2260.01 – Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Discrimination Based on Disability 

 10. Revised Policy #2266 – Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities 

 11. Revised Policy #2410 – Audio, Video, and Digital Recording of Meetings 

 12. Revised Policy #2411 – Guidance and Counseling 

 13. Revised Policy #2414 – Reproductive Health and Family Planning and Human Sexuality Instruction 

 14. Revised Policy #2416 – Student Privacy and Parental Access to Information 

 15. Revised Policy #2461 – Recording of IEP Team Meetings/Case Conferences 

 16. Revised Policy #2623 – Student Assessment 

 17. Replacement Policy #3122 – Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment Opportunity, and Anti-Harassment 

 18. Rescind Policy #3122.02 – Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the Employee 

 19. Revised Policy #3220.01 – Teacher Appreciation Grants 

 20. Revised Policy #3231 – Outside Activities of Staff 

 21. Rescind Policy #3362 – Anti-Harassment 

 22. Replacement Policy #4122 – Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity 

 23. Rescind Policy #4122.02 – Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the Employee 

 24. Revised Policy #4162 – Drug and Alcohol Testing of CDL Holders and Other Employees who Perform Safety-

Sensitive Functions 

 25. Rescind Policy #4362 – Anti-Harassment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Natalie Wargo | President | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mr. Eric McGinty | Vice-President | Term 1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Mary Harlow | Secretary | Term 1/1/23-
12/31/26 – Mrs. Lilann Sgouros | Member | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mrs. Jeannette Skibbie | Member | Term 11/9/23-12/31/26 

 26. Revised Policy #5111 – Determination of Legal Settlement and Eligibility for Enrollment of Students without 

Legal Settlement in the Corporation 

 27. Revised Policy #5200 – Attendance 

 28. Replacement Policy #5350 – Student Suicide Awareness and Prevention 

 29. Revised Policy #5517 – Anti-Harassment 

 30. Revised Policy #5517.01 – Bullying 

 31. Revised Policy #5600 – Student Discipline 

 32. Revised Policy #5610 – Suspension and Expulsion of Students 

 33. Revised Policy #5771 – Search and Seizure 

 34. Revised Policy #6151 – Bad Checks and Uncollectable Debt 

 35. Revised Policy #6320 – Purchasing 

 36. Revised Policy #7440.01 – Electronic Monitoring and Recording 

 37. Revised Policy #7455 – Accounting System for Fixed Assets 

 38. Revised Policy #7540.02 – Digital Content and Accessibility 

 39. Revised Policy #8462 – Child Abuse and Neglect 

 40. Revised Policy #3213 – Student Supervision and Welfare 

 41. Revised Policy #5430 – Class Rank 

 42. Revised Policy #7540.03 – Student Technology Acceptable Use and Safety 

 43. Revised Policy #7540.04 – Staff Technology Acceptable Use and Safety 

 44. Revised Policy #5460 – Graduation Requirements 

7. ASSISTANT SUPERINTEDENT REPORT – Mr. Parrish 

8. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Dr. Schmidt 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________  



1 
 

 
PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION 

 
 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION HEARINGS 
 

PROPOSED 2026 PROJECT 
 
 

1. The result of the political subdivision’s current and projected annual debt service payments divided 
by the net assessed value of taxable property within the political subdivision: 
 

 
 

2. The sum of the School Corporation’s outstanding long-term debt plus the outstanding long-term 
debt of other taxing districts that include any of the territory of the School Corporation, divided by 
the School Corporation’s 2025 certified net assessed value: 

 
Estimated Direct and Overlapping Debt as % of NAV:  8.96% 

 
3. The maximum term of the bonds or lease: 

 
Maximum term of bonds:     20 years 
Maximum term of lease:     30 years 

2026 Certified NAV 930,405,078                   

Payment Year

Current Annual Debt 

Service Payments % of NAV

Proposed First 

Mortgage Bonds of 

Projected Annual 

Debt Service % of NAV

2025 6,103,639                        0.66% -                                     6,103,639                        0.66%

2026 6,420,624                        0.69% -                                     6,420,624                        0.69%

2027 5,384,329                        0.58% 1,150,000                         6,534,329                        0.70%

2028 5,580,046                        0.60% 1,150,000                         6,730,046                        0.72%

2029 5,817,855                        0.63% 1,000,000                         6,817,855                        0.73%

2030 5,640,386                        0.61% 1,000,000                         6,640,386                        0.71%

2031 6,033,888                        0.65% 850,000                            6,883,888                        0.74%

2032 5,732,338                        0.62% 850,000                            6,582,338                        0.71%

2033 5,731,619                        0.62% 850,000                            6,581,619                        0.71%

2034 5,732,694                        0.62% 850,000                            6,582,694                        0.71%

2035 5,597,000                        0.60% 1,100,000                         6,697,000                        0.72%

2036 5,600,000                        0.60% 1,100,000                         6,700,000                        0.72%

2037 5,591,000                        0.60% 1,100,000                         6,691,000                        0.72%

2038 4,806,000                        0.52% 1,600,000                         6,406,000                        0.69%

2039 4,810,000                        0.52% 1,600,000                         6,410,000                        0.69%

2040 4,803,000                        0.52% 1,600,000                         6,403,000                        0.69%

2041 4,283,000                        0.46% 2,110,000                         6,393,000                        0.69%

2042 2,628,000                        0.28% 2,110,000                         4,738,000                        0.51%

2043 2,623,000                        0.28% 2,110,000                         4,733,000                        0.51%

2044 954,000                            0.10% 2,110,000                         3,064,000                        0.33%

2045 0.00% 2,110,000                         2,110,000                        0.23%



2 
 

 
4. The maximum principal amount of the bonds or the maximum lease rental for the lease: 

 
Maximum principal amount:     $15,340,000 
Maximum annual lease rental or debt service: $2,750,000 
 

5. The estimated interest rate that will be paid and the total interest costs associated with the bonds or 
lease: 

 
Estimated interest rates:    2.00-6.00% 
Estimated total interest cost:    $10,905,000 
 

6. Purpose of the bonds:  Renovation of and improvements to facilities throughout the School Corporation, 
including site improvements and the purchase of equipment, technology and buses 

 
 

7. A statement that any owners of property within the school corporation or registered voters residing within 
the school corporation who want to {initiate a petition and remonstrance process against the proposed 
debt service or lease payments must file a petition that complies with IC 6-1.1-20-3.1(b)(4) and (5)} not 
later than 30 days after the publication of the Notice of Adoption. 
 

 
8. With respect to bonds issued or a lease entered into to open: 

a. A new school facility, or 

b. An existing facility that has not been used for at least 3 years and that is being reopened to 

provide additional classroom space 

The estimated costs expected to be incurred annually to operate the facility:  $N/A 

 

9. The School Corporations’ current debt service levy and rate 
2025 Debt Service Fund Tax Levy: $5,622,816 
2025 Debt Service Fund Tax Rate:  $0.6051 
 

10. The estimated increase to the political subdivision’s debt service levy and rate that will result if the 
political subdivision issues these bonds or lease: 

 
Estimated increase to Debt Service Tax Levy 1: $0.2956 
Estimated increase to Debt Service Tax Rate 1:  $2,750,000 
 
1 Based upon the maximum annual lease rental payment and the 2026 Certified Net Assessed Value for the 
School Corporation, as provided by the DLGF. Assumes 0% growth in assessed value thereafter. However, 
as existing obligations mature, the anticipated increase to the School Corporation’s debt service levy 
is expected to be $0.00. 



3 
 

 
11. The estimated amount of the political subdivision’s debt service and rate that will result during the following 

ten (10) years if the political subdivision issues the bonds or enters into the lease, after also considering any 
changes that will occur to the debt service levy and rate during that period on account of any outstanding 
bonds or lease obligations that will mature or terminate during that period: 

 

Payment Year 
Estimated Total 

Debt Service Levy 
Estimated Debt 

Service Tax Rate   

2025 5,622,816 0.6051 
2026 6,277,461 0.6747 
2027 6,277,461 0.6747 
2028 6,277,461 0.6747 
2029 6,277,461 0.6747 
2030 6,277,461 0.6747 
2031 6,277,461 0.6747 
2032 6,277,461 0.6747 
2033 6,277,461 0.6747 
2034 6,277,461 0.6747 
2035 6,277,461 0.6747 
2036 6,277,461 0.6747 
2037 6,277,461 0.6747 

 
 
 



Name Position Location Effective Date

Suggs, Catherine Homebound Instructor BGMS 10/29/2025

Travis, Tracey

Reassign from Resource Room Teacher to 

Applied Skills Teacher
PLE 10/17/2025

Kosinski, Collette Cafeteria Worker PLE 11/3/2025

Smith, Julie Cafeteria Worker PLE 11/10/2025

Borys, Joe Girls Wrestling Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGHS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Clinton III, Don Bowling Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGHS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Clinton, Kelly Bowling Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGHS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Davis, Kelly

Reassign from 7th Grade Girls VB Head Coach to 

6th Grade Girls VB Head Coach BGMS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Desenberg, Page Varsity Girls Basketball Assistant Coach BGHS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Garza, Sean Varsity Boys Wrestling Asst Coach, Volunteer
BGHS

2025-2026 School 

Year

Jones, Dave JV Girls Basketball Asst Coach, Volunteer BGHS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Knight, William Head Bowling Coach BGHS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Kraus, Kevin Bowling Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGHS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Minder, Bob Varsity Girls Wrestling Head Coach BGHS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Paciga, Bonnie Bowling Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGHS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Packard, Dale 6th Grade Boys Basketball Head Coach BGMS
2025-2026 School 

Year

Richardson-Kobus, Jane Bowling Assistant Coach, Volunteer
BGHS

2025-2026 School 

Year

Hill, London PE Teacher PLE/BGE
approx 56 days 

beginning 3/3/26

Albury, Sara
Special Ed Teacher's Aide BGMS 10/28-10/30/2025

Davis, Deb
Teacher's Aide PLE 10/14-10/17/2025

Demato-Flores, Diana Special Ed Teacher's Aide PLE 10/31/2025

Harker, Denise Special Ed Teacher's Aide BGHS
10/1, 10/13, 10/27-

10/30, 2025

Schacki, Alexis PreK Teacher's Aide PLE 10/10/2025

Schultze, Shannon Teacher's Aide BGE 10/30/2025

Wotherspoon, Kelley Special Education Teacher PLE 10/15/2025

Porter Township School Corporation

School Board Meeting

November 13, 2025

Personnel Report Page 1 of 2

Appointments

Certified

Extra-Curricular

Leaves

Classified

Resignations

Certified

Classified

Certified



Batson, Samantha Cafeteria PLE 10/31/2025

Haluska, Terissa Cafeteria PLE 10/31/2025

Hall, Ericka Special Ed Paraprofessional BGMS 10/28/2025

Schmidt, Stacey Superintendent PTSC 2 Days

Resignations (cont'd)

November 13, 2025

Personnel Report Page 2 of 2

Superintendent-Initiated 

Unpaid Furlough Days for 

Expenditure Reductions

Certified

Classified

Terminations

Classified

Porter Township School Corporation

School Board Meeting



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

Minutes of the Regular School Board Meeting, Porter Township School Corporation Board of School Trustees 
October 10, 2025 | 5:30 pm CST 

 
*The following is a partial transcript of the meeting.  A recording of the actual meeting is available on the PTSC website Board of School 

Trustees page, https://www.ptsc.k12.in.us/school-board/agenda-minutes/ 
 Approval of this transcript as official minutes will be at the next regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees. 

 
Board Members Present: Dr. Natalie Wargo, Mary Harlow, Lilann Sgouros, and Jeannette Skibbie 
Board Members Absent: Eric McGinty 
Staff Members Present: Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent, Ben Parrish, Assistant Superintendent, Kathleen Smith, CFO, 
Laura Grayam, Executive Assistant, Jacquelyn Pillar, Corporation Attorney, Jeremy Chavez, Chief Safety Officer, and 
Nicholas Roth, School Resource Officer 
Staff Members Absent: None 
There was 1 community member in attendance. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo, President | 5:30 pm CST 

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent | There were no agenda adjustments 

3. CONSENT AGENDA – Dr. Schmidt 

 A.  Personnel Report 

 B. Board Minutes, 9.11.25 Board Meeting and 9.19.25 Board Meeting 

 C. Payroll and Claim Dockets 

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented in the board packet, consisting of board 

meeting minutes, payroll and claim dockets, and the following items listed on the personnel report: 

   

Appointments Name Position Location Effective Date 

Classified Hall, Ericka Special Ed Paraprofessional BGMS 9/22/2025 

   Sheppard, Jessica Cafeteria Substitute PTSC 9/15/2025 

Extra-Curricular Baacke, Greg 
7th Grade Boys Basketball Asst Coach, 
Volunteer 

BGMS 2025-2026 School Year 

   Falkowski, Greg 8th Grade Boys Basketball Co-Head Coach BGMS 2025-2026 School Year 

   Fernandez, Bethany 7th Grade Volleyball Head Coach BGMS 2025-2026 School Year 

   Mendoza, Chris 7th Grade Boys Basketball Head Coach BGMS 2025-2026 School Year 

   Saco, Melissa Girls JV Basketball Head Coach BGHS 2025-2026 School Year 

   Talbert, Jeremy Boys Varsity Wrestling Head Coach BGHS 2025-2026 School Year 

  Taylor, Robert Cross Country Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGHS 2025-2026 School Year 

  Voudrie, Dan 8th Grade Boys Basketball Co-Head Coach BGMS 2025-2026 School Year 

Leaves         

Certified Sperry, Jillian Preschool Teacher PLE 10/16-10/17/2025 

  
Summers, Anna 5th Grade Teacher BGE 

approx 60 days 
beginning 12/7/2025 

Resignations         

Classified Saroukos, Carrie Café Manager PLE 9/26/2025 

Terminations         

Classified Fasel, Kymberly Paraprofessional BGHS 10/7/2025 

  Vandy, Tracy Custodian BGE/MS 9/29/2025 

https://www.ptsc.k12.in.us/school-board/agenda-minutes/


 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

 A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded by Mary Harlow.  There was no 

discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT - BUSINESS ITEMS ONLY | There were no public comments 

5. BUSINESS 

 A. PLE Project Update – The Skillman Corporation 

 Mr. Scott Cherry from the Skillman Corporation gave an update on construction progress at Porter Lakes. 

 B. Approve Amendment No. 1 – BGHS Project – Dr. Schmidt 

 This amendment allows The Skillman Corporation to move over to BGHS for sitework as that project begins.  A 

motion to approve Amendment No. 1 was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no 

discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

 C. SEA 1 Cash Flow Ramifications – Barry Gardner, Policy Analytics 

 Mr. Barry Gardner from Policy Analytics presented data predicting the impact SEA-1 is expected to have on our 

district’s budget.  Mr. Gardner and Mrs. Smith answered questions from the board.  

 D. Financial Report – Mrs. Smith 

  1. Financial Report 

  2. Fund Report 

  3. Monthly Fund Transfer Reports 

 E. Approve Resolution #1025-328, 2026 Bus Replacement Plan – Mrs. Smith 

 Mrs. Smith recommended approval of Resolution #1025-328, 2026 Bus Replacement Plan.  A motion to approve this 

resolution was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion 

carried 4-0. 

 F. Approve Resolution #1025-329, 2026 Capital Projects – Mrs. Smith 

 Mrs. Smith recommended approval of Resolution #1025-329, 2026 Capital Projects.  A motion to approve this 

resolution was made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded by Mary Harlow.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 

4-0. 

 G. Approve Resolution #1025-330, 2026 Proposed Ordinance or Resolution for Appropriations and Tax Rates – 

Mrs. Smith 

 Mrs. Smith recommended approval of Resolution #1025-330, 2026 Proposed Ordinance or Resolution for 

Appropriations and Tax Rates.  A motion to approve this resolution was made by Jeannette Skibbie, seconded by 

Lilann Sgouros.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

 H. Approve Resolution #1025-331, Adjust or Reduce Budgets, 2025 – Mrs. Smith 

 Mrs. Smith recommended approval of Resolution #1025-331, Adjust or Reduce Budgets.  A motion to approve this 

resolution was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion 

carried 4-0. 

 I. Approve Resolution #1025-332, Transfer Amounts from the Education Fund to the Operation Fund, 2025 – Mrs. 

Smith 

 Mrs. Smith recommended approval of Resolution #1025-332, Transfer Amounts from the Education Fund to the 
Operations Fund, 2025.  A motion to approve this resolution was made by Jeannette Skibbie, seconded by Mary 
Harlow.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

 J. Approve Resolution #1025-333, Section 125 Flexible Benefit Plan – Mrs. Smith 

 Mrs. Smith recommended approval of Resolution #1025-333, Section 125 Flexible Benefit Plan.  A motion to 

approve this resolution was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  There was no discussion and the 

motion carried 4-0. 

 K. Approve Resolution #1025-334, Declare Retirement/Severance Debt Fund Dormant and Direct Funds to Post-

Retirement/Severance Future Benefits Fund and Operations Fund – Mrs. Smith 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

 Mrs. Smith recommended approval of Resolution #1025-333, Declare Retirement/Severance Debt Fund Dormant 

and Direct Funds to Post-Retirement/Severance Future Benefits Fund and Operations Fund.  A motion to approve 

this resolution was made by Jeannette Skibbie, seconded by Mary Harlow.  There was no discussion and the motion 

carried 4-0. 

 L. Accept Donations – Dr. Schmidt  

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of two very generous donations.  Mary Harlow made a motion to accept 

donations, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

 M. Approve Overnight Field Trips – Dr. Schmidt 

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of an overnight field trip for Natural Helpers.  A motion to approve this 

overnight field trip was made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded by Mary Harlow.  There was no discussion and the 

motion carried 4-0. 

 N. Approve Fundraisers – Dr. Schmidt 

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of various fundraisers, as presented in the board packet.  A motion to approve 

these fundraisers was made by Jeannette Skibbie, seconded by Mary Harlow.  There was no discussion and the 

motion carried 4-0. 

 O. Accept Transfer Students for the 2025-2026 School Year – Dr. Schmidt 

 Dr. Schmidt recommended acceptance of one 10th grade transfer student.  A motion to accept this student was 

made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

 P. Approve the 2026-2027 School Calendar – Dr. Schmidt 

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of the 2026-2027 School Calendar.  A motion to approve the 2026-2027 school 

calendar was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion 

carried 4-0. 

 Q. Tentative Agreement – Teacher Collective Bargaining Agreement – Dr. Schmidt 

 Dr. Schmidt outlined the terms of the collective bargaining agreement, which has been posted online, as required, 

and has been ratified by the teachers.  We will ask for action on these terms at the next meeting on November 13th.  

Our base salary and salary range remain the same.  All eligible teachers will receive a 1-time stipend of $750, 

payable after December 5, 2025.  There are also a few changes to the ECA schedule; add MS games club, remove 

Freshman coaches for basketball and volleyball, replacing them with varsity assistant coaches, remove the hourly 

rate for the weight room supervisor and make that a stipend position.  Ticket takers, announcers, scorebook, and 

scoreboard workers will be removed from the ECA schedule, as those have always been paid by Athletics 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

 A motion to adjourn was made at 6:41 pm by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  The motion carried 4-0. 

  

 









































Porter Township School Corporation
Construction Projects

Board Report  No. 05

November 13, 2025



Table of 

Contents

Porter Township School Corporation
Construction Projects

2

Board Report
November 13, 2025

Porter Lakes Elementary School Additions, 

Renovations, & Related Work

❖ Classroom Addition

• Progress Photos

• Upcoming Work

❖ Kitchen & Cafeteria Addition

• Progress Photos

• Upcoming Work



Progress 
Photographs

3

Soffit Framing on the Courtyard Side

Structural Steel Joists and Metal Decking

Porter Lakes Elementary School
Upcoming Work – Classroom Addition

• Finish framing the exterior soffit

• Complete structural steel welding details

• Begin interior metal stud walls

• Begin electrical and plumbing in-wall rough-ins

• Begin roof insulation and

      roof membrane

• Start exterior brick veneer



Progress 
Photographs

4

Kitchen Structural Steel and Roof Decking

Exterior Brick Veneer

Porter Lakes Elementary School
Upcoming Work – Kitchen & Cafeteria

• Finish exterior brick veneer

• Continue setting structural steel & welding details

• Continue interior masonry block walls in the 

kitchen

• Continue in-wall electrical and plumbing rough-ins

• Begin insulation 

      and roof

      membrane 

      



5

Questions?



 
November 4, 2025 

 

Dr. Stacey Schmidt 

Superintendent of Schools 

Porter Township School Corporation 

248 S 500 W  

Valparaiso, IN 46385 

 

RE:  Boone Grove High School Renovation and Related Work.   

 

Dr. Schmidt, 

 

On October 30, 2025, we received (27) bids for (6) bid categories for the project referenced above. The Bid 

Tabulation sheet is attached for your reference. 

 

After conducting Pre-award conferences and reviewing the bidder’s qualifications, The Skillman 

Corporation recommends awarding contracts and issuing a Notice to Proceed to the following Contractors 

based on the low Base Bid along with Alternate No. 1 (Paint Aluminum Frames Main Entrance Storefront), 

Alternate No. 2 (Paint Remaining Aluminum Entrances), Alternate No. 3 (Carpet by Tarkett), and Alternate 

No. 4, (Schneider Temperature Controls).   

 

Please note due to a mathematical error, the Gariup Construction Company (GCC) has requested that their 

bid be respectfully withdrawn.  I have attached their submitted letter dated October 30, 2025. 

 

BC  Description   Contractor   Contract Amount 
1  General Trades     Gibson Lewis               $ 2,974,000 
2  Flooring    Interior Finishes                          $    535,000 
3  Painting     Stans Painting                            $     314,300 

4  Plumbing / HVAC  Gatlin Plumbing and Heating             $ 1,677,116  
5  Fire Protection   Valley Fire Protection              $    121,500 
6  Electrical   ACMS Group                $    549,400 
 
Total                      $ 6,171,316 
 

 

Respectfully, 

The SKILLMAN Corporation 

 

 
Chris Muvceski 

Sr. Project Manager 

ChrisMuvceski
Rectangle



TSC BID RESULTS (LOW BASE BID)

PROJECT NAME:  Boone Grove High School Renovation and Related Work

TSC PROJECT #:  224130.02

BID DATE:  October 30, 2025

BID BID CATEGORY BASE 1 2 3 4

CATEGORY DESCRIPTION CONTRACTOR BID
Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V1

Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V2,V3,V4

Carpet Mnfctrd by 

Tarkett Flooring

Schnieder 

Temperature 

Controls

SUMMARY

1 General Trades Gibson-Lewis $2,924,000 $23,000 $27,000 $0 $0 $2,974,000

2 Flooring Interior Finishes $535,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $535,000

3 Painting Stan's Painting $295,000 $8,700 $10,600 $0 $0 $314,300

4 Plumbing/HVAC Gatlin Plumbing & Heating $1,677,116 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,677,116

5 Fire Protection Valley Fire Protection $121,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121,500

6 Electrical ACMS Group $549,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $549,400

Totals $6,102,016 $31,700 $37,600 $0 $0 $6,171,316

Page 1 of 1



TSC BID TABS (Currently Sorted by Base Bid)

PROJECT NAME:  Boone Grove High School Renovation and Related Work

TSC PROJECT #:  224130.02

BID DATE:  October 30, 2025

1 General Trades 6

BID BASE 1 2 3 4

TYPE CONTRACTOR BID
Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V1

Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V2,V3,V4

Carpet Mnfctrd by 

Tarkett Flooring

Schnieder 

Temperature 

Controls

SUMMARY

N Gibson-Lewis $2,924,000 $23,000 $27,000 $0 $0 $2,974,000

N Ziolkowski Construction $3,211,220 $24,630 $28,300 $0 $0 $3,264,150

N Brown & Brown $3,252,300 $25,300 $29,100 $0 $0 $3,306,700

N Larson-Danielson $3,296,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,296,400

N The Pangere Corp $3,338,920 $42,000 $38,000 $0 $0 $3,418,920

N Gough, Inc. $3,429,420 $125,000 $150,000 $0 $0 $3,704,420

W Gariup Construction $2,486,500 $34,300 $39,500 $0 $0 $2,560,300

2 Flooring 2

BID BASE 1 2 3 4

TYPE CONTRACTOR BID
Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V1

Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V2,V3,V4

Carpet Mnfctrd by 

Tarkett Flooring

Schnieder 

Temperature 

Controls

SUMMARY

N Interior Finishes $535,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $535,000

N Midwest Tile $574,785 $0 $0 $31,400 $0 $606,185

3 Painting 2

BID BASE 1 2 3 4

TYPE CONTRACTOR BID
Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V1

Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V2,V3,V4

Carpet Mnfctrd by 

Tarkett Flooring

Schnieder 

Temperature 

Controls

SUMMARY

N Stan's Painting $295,000 $8,700 $10,600 $0 $0 $314,300

N Oosterbaan & Son $334,460 $52,960 $73,695 $0 $0 $461,115

Page 1 of 2



4 Plumbing/HVAC 7

BID BASE 1 2 3 4

TYPE CONTRACTOR BID
Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V1

Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V2,V3,V4

Carpet Mnfctrd by 

Tarkett Flooring

Schnieder 

Temperature 

Controls

SUMMARY

N Gatlin Plumbing & Heating $1,677,116 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,677,116

N Mechanical Concepts $1,825,000 $0 $0 $0 $4,500 $1,829,500

N ACMS Group $1,829,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $1,839,000

N Circle R Mechanical $1,842,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,842,700

N Arctic Engineering $1,890,000 $0 $0 $0 $7,500 $1,897,500

N F.E. Moran $1,899,000 $0 $0 $0 $361,245 $2,260,245

N Quality Control Systems $2,080,527 $0 $0 $0 $323,657 $2,404,184

5 Fire Protection 2

BID BASE 1 2 3 4

TYPE CONTRACTOR BID
Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V1

Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V2,V3,V4

Carpet Mnfctrd by 

Tarkett Flooring

Schnieder 

Temperature 

Controls

SUMMARY

N Valley Fire Protection $121,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121,500

N Hill Fire Protection $199,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $199,500

6 Electrical 6

BID BASE 1 2 3 4

TYPE CONTRACTOR BID
Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V1

Paint Exst Alum 

Frames, V2,V3,V4

Carpet Mnfctrd by 

Tarkett Flooring

Schnieder 

Temperature 

Controls

SUMMARY

N ACMS Group $549,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $549,400

N EMCOR Hyre Electric $674,082 $0 $0 $0 $0 $674,082

N Midwestern Electric $692,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $692,000

N Continental Electric $728,841 $0 $0 $0 $0 $728,841

N H&T Electrical $736,530 $0 $0 $0 $0 $736,530

N Sargent Electric $954,810 $0 $0 $0 $0 $954,810

XC ACMS Group (combo BC-4 & BC-6) $2,377,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,377,000

Page 2 of 2



October 31, 2025      FINANCIAL REPORT 10.25 Monthly Board

  

Beginning Ending Amount of Appropriations % of

FUND NAME Balance Balance Change % Spent Months Year

EDUCATION -101.00, 101.02 1,427,928.40$   1,326,408.38$      (101,520.02)$       

101.01 Curricular Materials breakout 176,960.32$      113,177.78$         (63,782.54)$         

  101.03 Instructional Supplies breakout 6,963.29$          4,617.40$             (2,345.89)$           

TOTAL 1,611,852.01$   1,444,203.56$      75.62% 10/12 83%

Notes: 

Ending Cash balance is 11.91% of 2025 Budget, including Curricular Materials

2026 Budget will require a $450,000 Reduction in Appropriations bringing the Appropriations spent to 79.33%.

$172,787,65 of expenditures are PO's

DEBT SERVICE 1,076,676.85$   1,053,604.24$      (23,072.61)$         51.70% 10/12 83%

Notes: 

OPERATION 1,367,458.18$   1,423,836.39$      56,378.21$          64.23% 10/12 83%

Notes: 

Ending Cash balance is 22.84% of 2025 Budget

$43,646.28 of expenditures are PO's

2026 Budget will require a $550,000 Reduction in Appropriations bringing the Appropriations spent to 73.75%

RAINY DAY 644,370.95$      644,753.08$         382.13$               

Notes: 

Moved money to Trust Indiana for better interest rates.  Money will remain reflected in this fund.

FOOD SERVICES 800.00, 800.01, 800.03 595,856.19$      623,700.93$         27,844.74$          

Notes: 

Patron Account $55,291.54

TRECS - Trust Indiana - Debt Collections 2,558.18$          2,665.36$             107.18$               

Notes: 

INVESTMENT - CD's -$                   -$                      -$                     

Notes: 

None at this time.

6.49%

49,475.00$        Met

70.08% Predicted to meet for 25.26 SY

96.81% Predicted to not meet for 25.26 SY

Notes: 

Respectfully submitted:

Kathleen B. Smith, CPA, CFO

10.25 Monthly Board.xls

PTSC Starting Salary - Minimum Salary of $45,000

Percent of Education Revenue Transferred to Operations (by end of 2025 not more than 15%)

Percentage of Certified Salary to State Funding - 65% minimum

Funding Floor



11/05/2025                                                       Monthly Fund Balance Report                                                          Pg.   1
10:33 AM                                                     PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION
                                                              From: 10/01/2025 | To: 10/31/2025
                                                                   Form 9: Exclude Form 9

Fund         Description                     Beginning Balance           Receipts       Expenditures       Transfers In      Transfers Out        End Balance 
------------ ------------------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ 
0101.00      EDUCATION                           $1,427,928.40        $916,499.00        $857,644.43          $5,353.28        $165,727.87      $1,326,408.38 
0101.01      CURRICULAR MATERIALS                  $176,960.32              $0.00         $82,472.54         $19,000.00            $310.00        $113,177.78 
0101.02      24.25 David C Ford Grant                    $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0101.03      Instructional Supplies                  $6,963.29              $0.00          $2,655.89            $310.00              $0.00          $4,617.40 
0200.00      DEBT SERVICE                        $1,076,676.85              $0.00         $23,072.61              $0.00              $0.00      $1,053,604.24 
0250.00      RETIREMENT/SEVERANCE BOND                   $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0300.00      OPERATIONS                          $1,367,458.18        $109,363.02        $348,648.76        $296,727.87              $0.00      $1,424,900.31 
0610.00      LOCAL RAINY DAY                       $644,370.95            $382.13              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00        $644,753.08 
0620.00      SEVERANCE                             $174,845.83              $0.00           -$958.09              $0.00        $175,803.92              $0.00 
0630.00      Post-Retire/Severance Futur...              $0.00              $0.00            $958.09         $25,803.92              $0.00         $24,845.83 
0705.00      PLE CONSTRUCTION BOND $61,000               $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0706.00      2022 HS/WWTP Bond                           $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0707.00      2022 GO BONDS                               $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0707.01      2022 GO BONDS COST OF ISSUANCE              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0707.02      2022 GO BONDS CONSTRUCTION                  $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0708.00      2023 GO BOND                                $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0708.01      2023 GO BOND COST OF ISSUANCE               $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0708.02      2023 GO BOND CONSTRUCTTION          $2,186,244.11          $6,047.10          $7,349.52              $0.00              $0.00      $2,184,941.69 
0709.00      2024 PLE Bond - Cost of Iss...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0710.00      2025 HS Bond - Cost of Issu...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0800.00      School Lunch                          $596,024.19         $95,537.27         $67,860.53              $0.00              $0.00        $623,700.93 
0800.01      SUPPLY CHAIN ASSISTANCE                     $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0800.02      FOOD SVC NUTRITIONAL GRANT                  $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0800.03      FRESH FRUITS & VEG PROGRAM               -$168.00          $4,302.04          $4,496.82              $0.00              $0.00           -$362.78 
0900.00      CURRICULAR MATERIALS                        $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1300.00      Special Education shared se...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1300.01      PTSC portion of SPED shared...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1300.02      East Porter SPED portion of...        -$21,469.97         $21,469.97         $22,646.94              $0.00              $0.00        -$22,646.94 
1300.03      MSD Boone SPED portion of s...        -$27,478.38         $11,266.52         $16,954.79              $0.00              $0.00        -$33,166.65 
1300.04      Union SPED portion of share...        -$18,653.07         $18,653.07         $19,642.10              $0.00              $0.00        -$19,642.10 
1400.00      JOINT OPERATIONS- VOCATIONAL          $198,531.51              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00        $198,531.51 
1700.00      Digital Devices                             $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1700.01      Digital Repairs                           $481.25              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $481.25 
1700.02      Digital Accessories                     $6,427.50              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $6,427.50 
1701.00      PERM STANLEY NATURE CENTER ...            $316.80              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $316.80 
1702.00      INCENTIVE PROGRAMS                      $3,373.17              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $3,373.17 
1703.00      CB&T/FIDELITY ACCOUNT                       $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1705.00      FOOD SERVICE LOCAL                        $250.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $250.00 
1725.00      PLE WALMART GRANT                       $3,350.82              $0.00            $295.92              $0.00              $0.00          $3,054.90 
1726.00      MS NO KID HUNGRY SHARE OUR STR              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1727.00      HS NO KID HUNGRY SHARE OUR STR              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1728.00      PLE NO KID HUNGRY SHARE OUR S               $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1850.00      EDUCATIONAL LICENSE PLATES                $837.50             $37.50              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $875.00 
1937.00      BGE LIBRARY                               $483.10              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $483.10 
1939.00      MS LIBRARY                                 $84.38              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00             $84.38 
1940.00      PLE LIBRARY                               $825.50              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $825.50 
2000.00      Student Scholarships, PCCF              $7,688.22              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $7,688.22 
2001.00      Donations                                   $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
2001.01      Superintendent Donations               $15,241.36              $0.00            $300.00              $0.00              $0.00         $14,941.36 



11/05/2025                                                       Monthly Fund Balance Report                                                          Pg.   2
10:33 AM                                                     PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION
                                                              From: 10/01/2025 | To: 10/31/2025
                                                                   Form 9: Exclude Form 9

Fund         Description                     Beginning Balance           Receipts       Expenditures       Transfers In      Transfers Out        End Balance 
------------ ------------------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ 
2001.02      Angel/Feed it Frwd Fund - Cafe         $14,259.65              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00         $14,259.65 
2001.03      PTSC Ed Foundation Awards/D...            $193.52            $193.52            $493.52              $0.00              $0.00           -$106.48 
2200.00      ADULT, ALTERNATIVE, CON ED            $100,062.92              $0.00         $13,985.21              $0.00              $0.00         $86,077.71 
2300.00      FACILITY COMMUNITY RENTALS             $15,938.94              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00         $15,938.94 
2301.00      ATHLETIC/CLUB TRANSPORTATION F          $8,496.02              $0.00          $1,715.91              $0.00              $0.00          $6,780.11 
2302.00      STUDENT DRUG TESTING FEES               $8,110.52              $0.00            $570.00              $0.00              $0.00          $7,540.52 
2310.00      TEACHER ACTIVITY FUND                   $1,430.57              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $1,430.57 
2311.00      WELLNESS GRANT                          $2,569.08              $0.00            $310.05              $0.00              $0.00          $2,259.03 
2700.00      Scholarship                                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
2700.01      Suzi Peterson Honorable Mem...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
2700.02      Steve Tafflinger Memorial S...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
2700.03      Education Foundation Schola...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3028.24      FORMATIVE ASSMT/NWEA 23-24                  $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3028.25      FORMATIVE ASSMNT/NWEA 24-25                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3028.26      FORM ASSMNT/NWEA 25-26                 $10,137.00              $0.00          $6,730.50              $0.00              $0.00          $3,406.50 
3140.00      FY24 Early Literacy Achieve...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3197.23      COMMON SCHOOL SP23 $137,900                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3198.24      COMMON SCHOOL SP24 $134,700.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3198.25      COMMON SCHOOL FALL24 $134,00         -$133,715.09              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00       -$133,715.09 
3199.25      COMMON SCH SPRING 2025                -$54,943.38              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00        -$54,943.38 
3250.00      MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT                      $0.00          $5,353.28              $0.00              $0.00          $5,353.28              $0.00 
3270.24      23.24 Secured Safety Grant                  $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3270.25      Secured School Safety 24.25                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3270.26      25.26 Secured Safety Grant             -$8,250.98              $0.00         $18,938.85              $0.00              $0.00        -$27,189.83 
3322.00      ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION GRANT                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3749.00      CTE/DWD INCENTIVE GRANT                 $3,531.72          $8,258.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00         $11,789.72 
3750.00      TEACHER APPRECIATION GRANT                  $0.25              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.25 
3769.24      HIGH ABILITY 2024 $31,727.00                $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3769.25      HIGH ABILITY 2025 $28,994.00            $1,120.00              $0.00          $1,120.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3769.26      HAP GRANT, 25-26 $29,353.00                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3780.00      STATE CONNECTIVITY GRANT               $88,248.61              $0.00          $1,700.00              $0.00              $0.00         $86,548.61 
3957.00      Career Coaching Grant                       $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3957.01      Career Coaching - Coach                     $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3957.02      Career Coaching - Staff/Stu...          $3,101.14              $0.00            $184.80              $0.00              $0.00          $2,916.34 
4124.00      TITLE I FY2024                              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
4125.00      Title I FY2025                        -$20,239.04         $20,239.04              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
4126.00      TITLE I FY2026                         -$2,053.60              $0.00          $4,107.20              $0.00              $0.00         -$6,160.80 
5200.00      24.25 IDEA Para Pro Grant                   $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
5805.00      FFY23 Title IV - $10,000                    $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
5806.00      FFY24 Title IV - $10,001.47                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
5807.00      FFY2025 - TITLE IV - $10,00...              $0.00              $0.00             $72.00              $0.00              $0.00            -$72.00 
6460.00      Federal Medicaid                        $2,812.66             $15.58              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $2,828.24 
6845.00      TEACHER TITLE II,PT A $2740...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
6846.00      TITLE II, PROF DEV $ 27,521.47              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
6847.00      TITLE II, FY2025 $27,146.10              -$487.00            $887.00            $249.00              $0.00              $0.00            $151.00 
6848.00      TITLE II FY2026                          -$723.03              $0.00          $1,446.06              $0.00              $0.00         -$2,169.09 
7923.00      ESSER III                                   $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
7931.00      CRRSA - ESSER II                            $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
8400.00      FOOD SERVICE PATRON ACCOUNTS           $57,693.00         $42,259.04         $44,660.50              $0.00              $0.00         $55,291.54 



11/05/2025                                                       Monthly Fund Balance Report                                                          Pg.   3
10:33 AM                                                     PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION
                                                              From: 10/01/2025 | To: 10/31/2025
                                                                   Form 9: Exclude Form 9

Fund         Description                     Beginning Balance           Receipts       Expenditures       Transfers In      Transfers Out        End Balance 
------------ ------------------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ 
8500.00      RAINY DAY INVESTMENT                        $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
8502.00      TRECS DEBT COLLECTIONS                  $2,558.18            $107.18              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $2,665.36 
9999.00      Clearing Control                        $1,472.59        $235,155.61        $231,204.18              $0.00              $0.00          $5,424.02 

Totals:                                          $7,928,918.06      $1,496,025.87      $1,781,528.63        $347,195.07        $347,195.07      $7,643,415.30 











 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 AGREEMENT 

 

 BETWEEN THE 

 

 

 

 BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES OF 

 

 PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION 

 

 

 AND THE 

 

 

 ASSOCIATION OF PORTER TOWNSHIP EDUCATORS 

 

 

 

 

  

July 1, 20253 to and including June 30, 20275 

 



 

 

 

 

 

N E G O T I A T I N G    T E A M S 

 

FOR THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Stacey Schmidt, Ph.D. - Superintendent 

Ben Parrish, Assistant Superintendent 

Kathleen Smith, Business Manager 

Jacquelyn Pillar, Legal Counsel 

 

FOR THE ASSOCIATION OF PORTER TOWNSHIP EDUCATORS 

 

Jori Swan Caratini – President 

Brittney Birky 

Kim Corman 

Wendi Heckler 

Katie Sarnowski 

Nicole Garcia 

Chris Psimos 
 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Natalie Wargo, D.D.S. - President 

 Eric McGinty – Vice President  

Mary Harlow – Secretary  

Lilann Sgouros – Member 

Jeannette Skibbie – Member  

 

 

OFFICERS OF THE ASSOCIATION OF PORTER TOWNSHIP EDUCATORS 

 

 Jori Swan Caratini - President 

Chris Psimos - Vice President 

Kim Corman  - Secretary 

 WRollie Thill - Trilliam Fortenberry - Treasurer 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 TABLE OF CONTENTS  
 

   ARTICLE                                           TOPIC                                          PAGE 
 

   

 1 RECOGNITION          1 

 2 LEAVES OF ABSENCE         1 

 3 INSURANCE          6  

 4 RETIREMENT AND SEVERANCE         7 

 5 SALARY, WAGES AND RELATED PROVISIONS    9 

 6 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE        112 

 7 EFFECT OF THE AGREEMENT        134 

 8 STATEMENT OF AGREEMENT/TERM       135 

9 ATTESTATION                                                    145 
 

APPENDIX A           ECA SCHEDULE 

  
         

   

    



 

1 

 

 ARTICLE 1:  RECOGNITION 

 

A. The Board hereby recognizes the Association of Porter Township Educators as the                         

exclusive representative of certificated employees in the following bargaining unit: 

 

All certificated personnel employed by the Porter Township School 

Corporation, except Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum 

Director, Principals, Assistant Principals, full time Athletic Director, Substitute 

Teachers, Central Office Administrative Assistant, Dean of Students, Home 

School Advisor and persons who teach less than three periods in a regular school 

day. 

 

B. Definitions: 

 

1. The term “Association” when used in this Agreement shall refer to the 

Association of Porter Township Educators and its authorized officers, agents 

and representatives. 

2. The term “Board” when used in this Agreement shall refer to the Board of 

School Trustees of Porter Township School Corporation and its authorized 

officers, agents and representatives. 

3. The term "day" when used in this Agreement shall be a weekday, except if it 

falls on a school holiday or during a school recess. 

4. The term “employee” or "teacher" when used in this Agreement shall refer to a 

member of the bargaining unit 

5. The term "school administrator(s)" or comparable language when used in this 

Agreement shall refer to a School Corporation employee who is certificated 

under the statutes relating to the licensing of teachers and administrators and 

who is assigned to an administrative   position within the definition set forth in 

I.C. 20-29-2-19 and as amended or modified from time to time by the Indiana 

General Assembly.   

6. The term "School Corporation" when used in the Agreement shall refer to the 

Porter Township School Corporation. 

 

 ARTICLE 2:  LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
 

A. Sick Leave.  Each teacher shall be granted ten (10) days each year without loss of 

compensation for absence from work on account of: 1) personal illness (“Sick Leave”) 

and/or 2) emergency illness, surgery or accident involving a member of the teacher’s 

immediate family (spouse, child, or parent) or  member of the teacher’s family who 

resides with the teacher necessitating the attendance of the teacher (“Family Illness”).  

Sick Leave/Family Illness Days shall not be used for doctor or dentist appointments that 

could be scheduled outside the normal school day/calendar.  

   

• A teacher absent for three (3) or more consecutive days for personal illness shall be 

required to produce a physician statement (e.g., doctor note, after visit summary, etc.) 

of medical necessity of the teacher’s absence. 

 



 

2 

 

• A teacher absent for two (2) or more consecutive days for Family Illness shall, upon 

request of the school employer, provide a physician’s statement (e.g., doctor note, after 

visit summary, etc.) verifying the nature of such illness, surgery or accident. 

 

1. Accumulated Sick Leave Days.  Unused sick leave days shall accumulate from year 

to year to a maximum accumulation of two hundred (200) days (“Accumulated Sick 

Leave Days”) to be used for the teacher’s personal illness except where otherwise 

provided in Section H, Section I and/or Section J below.  Central Office shall 

maintain the official record of Accumulated Sick Leave Days. 

 

2. A teacher with over one hundred twenty (120) Accumulated Sick Leave Days may 

request to convert one (1) Accumulated Sick Leave Day to a Personal Business 

Leave day, three (3) times in their career, subject to a maximum of four (4) Personal 

Business Leave days in a year. 

 

3. Use during summer session assignment.  A teacher engaged to teach a course during 

the summer session will be allowed to use one (1) day of Accumulated Sick Leave 

during the summer session, subject to the same conditions as noted above.   
 

4. Concurrent use during leave under FMLA.  If the absence during which a teacher 

uses Sick Leave/Family Illness Day(s) is an FMLA leave qualifying event as 

provided in Board Policy 3430.01, the absence will count toward the teacher’s 

twelve (12) week maximum leave allowance.     

  

B. Leave due to Assault.  A teacher assaulted by a student or parent while on duty either in 

the classroom, or the playground, or serving in an official position at a school sponsored 

function, shall not have sick days deducted if the assault warrants medical attention or 

hospitalization.  The number of hours or days needed to recover must be authorized by 

a doctor licensed to practice medicine in Indiana.  The Board, at its own expense, may 

require another licensed physician’s examination and determination. 
 

C. Personal Business Leave.  Except as provided in Article 2(A)(2) above, each teacher 

shall be entitled to three (3) days for the transaction of personal business and/or the 

conduct of personal or civic affairs during each year of such employment.  Any unused 

Personal Business Leave days will be converted to Accumulated Sick Leave Days.  A 

written statement on forms provided by the Central Administrative Office shall be 

submitted to the Superintendent of Schools via the building principal, setting forth the 

reason and necessity which shall be the cause of such absence.  A sufficient reason is 

personal business and is left to the subjective determination of each individual teacher 

except as provided below.   
 

1. Use Surrounding School Break.  The Association and the Board strongly urge 

teachers not to request Personal Business Leave on the day before or the day 

after any break in the regular school schedule.  Personal Business Leave may 

not be taken on the day before or the day after any break in the regular school 

schedule without the prior approval of the Superintendent by a teacher who has 

been absent for an unsubstantiated Sick Leave/Family Illness Day or 



 

3 

 

unapproved Personal Business Leave day on the day before or the day after any 

break in the regular school schedule twice in three years.  A teacher requesting 

to use Personal Business Leave under such circumstances must submit a written 

request, including a description of the exceptional circumstances necessitating 

the request, to the Superintendent as far in advance as possible but in no event 

less than two (2) weeks prior to the requested day. 

 

2. Use on Professional Development Days.  Personal Business Leave days may not 

be taken on professional development days without the prior approval of the 

Superintendent.  A teacher requesting to use Personal Business Leave on a 

professional development day must submit a written request and include in the 

request a description of the exceptional circumstances necessitating the request, 

to the Superintendent at least two (2) weeks prior to the professional 

development day.  

 

D. Bereavement Leave.  Each teacher will be granted bereavement leave without loss of 

compensation as follows: 

 

1. In each case of death within the immediate family (spouse, children, parents, 

sibling, parent-in-law, child-in-law, grandchild (all including step) or any person 

who at the time of death had established the teacher’s home as his/her permanent 

residence) the teacher shall be granted a leave of five (5) school days  

2.   In the case of death of an extended family member (grandparent, aunt, uncle, 

niece, nephew, sibling-in-law), the teacher shall be granted a leave of three (3) 

school days  

3. In the case of death of the following (cousin, close friend), the teacher shall be 

granted a leave of one (1) school day 

4. The Superintendent, in his/her sole discretion, may grant additional bereavement 

leave with or without pay.  The Superintendent’s decision cannot be grieved. 
 

The leave shall begin on a date within a reasonable time from date of death. 
 

E.        Jury Leave. A teacher called for jury duty shall receive full compensation but shall return 

to the corporation any pay he/she receives for jury duty.  The teacher is allowed to keep 

any mileage money he may receive for serving on a jury. 

 

F. Professional Leave.  Professional leave may be granted during the contractual year upon 

request in writing to the Building Principal and the Superintendent, without loss of 

compensation for such absence.  The written request for the leave must be in the 

Principal’s Office ten (10) days before the Professional Day is contemplated to be taken.  

The Board agrees that professional leave days may be granted for visitations to other 

school corporations or educational institutions for the purpose of observing instructional   

techniques or other instructionally-oriented programs.  The Board further agrees that the 

professional leave day may be granted for seminars, conventions, or workshops in the 

teacher’s license subject area. 

 

 



 

4 

 

G. Association Leave.  The Association President or a designated Association official shall 

have an additional three (3) days of personal leave to be used strictly for Association 

business.  The cost of the substitute teacher shall be paid for in equal shares by the 

Association and the Board.  The President of the Association or a designee of the 

President shall be given five (5) days without loss of pay for the purpose of promoting 

mutual educational goals supported by teachers and Board during the time the 

Legislature is in session upon approval by the Superintendent.  It is also agreed that 

these goals would be known to all parties. 

 

H. Family and Medical Leave.  By reference, Board Policy 3430 (Leaves of Absence) and 

Board Policy 3430.01 (Family and Medical Leaves of Absence [29 USC 2601, et seq.]) 

are incorporated herein as supplemented hereafter for teachers: 

 

1. Paternity Leave Pay.  A teacher, whose spouse has given birth to a child, who is 

otherwise eligible for and has been granted leave under FMLA for reason A-1 

may request to use up to ten (10) consecutive Accumulated Sick Leave Days 

during the period of the FMLA leave.  The remainder of the leave will be without 

pay and subject to the normal conditions of leave under FMLA.   

 

2. Extended Pregnancy/Maternity Leave.  A teacher who is pregnant and/or has 

given birth to a child is eligible for an extended leave of absence as provided 

below.   

 

a. Period of Leave.  A teacher shall be granted a leave of absence any time 

between the commencement of her pregnancy and one (1) year following 

the birth of the child. 

b. Notice.  The teacher shall notify the Superintendent of  such leave at least 

sixty (60) days prior to such leave of the expected date of leave and the 

date of return from such leave.  The teacher shall keep the Superintendent 

informed of any change in condition affecting such leave.  She shall 

provide certification of the date of any extended leave due to physical 

disability: 1) prior to the date of birth; and 2) six (6) weeks subsequent 

to the date of birth, if applicable. 

c. Pay during Leave.  All or part of such Extended Pregnancy/Maternity 

Leave for which the teacher has provided a physician certification that 

she is not capable of performing duties due to physical disability may be 

charged to the teacher’s Accumulated Sick Leave Days at her discretion.   

The teacher may also request to use up to ten (10) Accumulated Sick 

Leave Days for the period of the leave commencing immediately 

following the later of the end of the sixth (6th) week after the date of birth 

or the date   the teacher’s physician certifies that the teacher is capable 

of physically performing/returning to her duties.  The remainder of the 

leave will be without pay, but the teacher will remain eligible to continue 

coverage under the group health insurance program provided she timely 

pays the full premium cost. 

 



 

5 

 

d. Extended Leave Concurrent with FMLA.  The period of the extended 

leave prior to the date of birth during which the teacher has provided 

certification of disability and the period of the extended leave after the 

date of birth shall be counted toward the teacher’s twelve (12) week 

annual FMLA leave allowance and shall run concurrently with leave 

under FMLA for which the teacher is eligible. 

 

3. Extended Adoptive Leave.  A teacher who has adopted a child is eligible for an 

extended leave of absence as provided below.  

 

a. Period of Leave.  A teacher shall be granted a leave of absence for a 

period of up to one (1) school year commencing with the date the child 

is physically placed with the teacher-parent. 

b. Notice.  The teacher shall notify the Superintendent of his/her intent 

upon initial application for the adoption.  The teacher shall notify the 

Superintendent of the expected date of leave and the date of return from 

such leave.  The teacher shall keep the Superintendent informed of any 

change in circumstance affecting such leave.   

c. Pay during Leave.  The teacher may request to use up to forty (40) 

consecutive Accumulated Sick Leave Days for the period of the leave.  

The remainder of the leave will be without pay, but the teacher will 

remain eligible to continue coverage under the group health insurance 

program provided he/she timely pays the full premium cost.  

d. Extended Leave Concurrent with FMLA.  The period of the extended 

leave shall be counted toward the teacher’s twelve (12) week annual 

FMLA leave allowance and shall run concurrently with leave under 

FMLA for which the teacher is eligible. 

 

I. The Superintendent, in his/her sole discretion, may grant a teacher’s request to use 

Accumulated Sick Leave Days for an illness/injury of a member of the teacher’s 

immediate family (spouse, child, parent) not otherwise addressed in Section H above.  

The Superintendent’s decision cannot be grieved. 

 

J. Sick Day Donation.  Teachers may donate up to two (2) Accumulated Sick Leave Days 

per occurrence to another teacher who, in the case of extended illness, has exhausted 

his/her current year Sick Leave Days and Personal Business Leave Days and his/her 

Accumulated Sick Leave Days.  If the teacher suffers another medical occurrence in a 

given school year, teachers may donate up to an additional two (2) Accumulated Sick 

Leave Days to that teacher.  The maximum number of Accumulated Sick Leave Days 

that may be donated to a given teacher in a given school year is sixty (60).  A request 

for such donations will be made through the President of the Association.  The 

requesting teacher will confirm the request through a physician’s certificate provided to 

the President of the Association and the Superintendent.  With the consent of the teacher 

making the request, the Association President will convey the request to teachers and 

will circulate an appropriate form among teachers.  Completed donation forms will be 

submitted to the Superintendent by the President of the Association. 



 

6 

 

 

K. A part-time teacher shall be allowed paid leave benefits on a pro-rata basis rounded to 

the nearest ½ day increment. 

 

L. The Superintendent, in his/her sole discretion, may grant a teacher’s request for an 

unpaid leave of absence.  A teacher granted an unpaid leave who participates in the 

School Corporation’s group health insurance plan at the time of request may continue 

on the plan provided he/she timely pays 1) his/her share of the premium in any month 

in which the teacher works at least one day and/or 2)  the entire premium in any month 

in which the teacher does not work.  The Superintendent’s decision cannot be grieved. 

It is a breach of contract for a contracted employee not to report for work when no leave 

is applicable or approved. 

 

 ARTICLE 3:  INSURANCE 

 

A. Life Insurance.  Each full time teaching employee will, upon payment of one (1) dollar, 

be given a term life insurance policy with double indemnity.  The amount of each 

teacher's policy shall be Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00).  However, it is 

understood that the face amount may be reduced on account of any age limitation set 

forth in the Policy of Insurance. 

 

B. Health and Dental Insurance.  Each full time teaching employee participating for the 

full twelve months in Porter County School Employees’ Insurance Trust shall receive 

80% of the total cost of either a Single or a Family Type Membership for health 

coverage.  This agreement permits married teachers to take a single membership each 

but does not require the Board to make cash reimbursement to any employee who 

chooses not to enroll in this medical benefit.  Those teachers on Medicare shall have 

80% of their monthly premium paid by the Board but not to exceed 80% of the trust 

policy.  In addition, the Board agrees to pay 80% of the cost of a single or a family 

membership in the Porter County School Employees’ Insurance Trust for dental 

coverage including orthodontics.  Coverage for eligible teachers shall begin September 

1st and will continue through and including the following August 31st for returning 

teachers and teachers who resign or retire at the end of the teacher work year.  Coverage  

for a teacher who resigns or is terminated before the end of the teacher work year  will 

terminate effective as of the last day of the month of employment. 

 

C. Long Term Disability Insurance.  Each contract teacher shall be covered by a long term 

disability insurance program paid for by the Board that provides for a minimum benefit 

of two-thirds (2/3) salary to age sixty-five (65).  If current rates do not exceed $100.00 

per average teacher, the elimination period shall be 90 days.  If over $100.00, the 

elimination period shall be 120 days. 

 

D. Vision Care.  The Board shall provide, without cost to the teacher, full coverage for the 

teacher and dependents, in the Indiana Vision Service Plan, Plan C with a $10.00 

deductible. 

 



 

7 

 

E.   A full time employee is defined as one who works 30 hours or more per week, for 

regular wages or salary.  A full time employee after ratification of this contract is defined 

as one who works 30 hours or more per week, for regular wages or salary.  Effective 

August 1, 1999, "full time" shall be in accord with the definition of that term as decided 

by the Porter County Trust.  No person who was insured by the school corporation’s 

insurance plan prior to August 1999 shall be disqualified from eligibility for health and 

dental insurance because of a change in the definition of "full time." 

F.   The employer agrees to make available to the Association all demographic and claims 

data which is available to the insurance trust.  The employer further agrees that no 

changes in the insurance program will be made unless approved by the members of the 

bargaining unit.  

 

G. A teacher may participate in this school corporation’s flexible benefits plan.  The Board 

shall bear the costs and fees associated with the plan.  Such plan shall be solely 

determined and adopted by the Board under the provisions of Section 125 of the Internal 

Revenue Service Code.  The vendor shall be selected after proposals are solicited and 

received from at least three providers.  The Board shall select the best provider.  The 

plan will provide for the following benefits, through salary reduction agreements:  The 

employee share of group insurance premiums; medical care reimbursement accounts; 

dependent care assistance accounts; and other benefits provided through the plan. 

 

If allowed by the school corporation’s plan and approved by statute and the I.R.S., 

retirees shall be allowed to participate in the plan. 

 

ARTICLE 4:  RETIREMENT AND SEVERANCE 

 

A. Teacher Retirement Fund.  All beginning teachers and teachers teaching for the first 

time in Indiana are required by law to become members of the Indiana State Teachers' 

Retirement Fund (TRF).  The teacher’s required 3% contribution to TRF through and 

including the October 20, 2023 payroll shall be paid by the teacher processed as a 

payroll deduction; thereafter, commencing with the November 5, 2023 payroll, the 

school corporation will pay the teacher’s required 3% contribution to TRF. 

 

B.  Regular Severance Pay.  

 

1. This Section applies only to teachers employed for the 2003/2004 school year. 

 

2. An eligible teacher who resigns or retires from the Porter Township Schools: 

 

a. In good standing and not as the result of pending disciplinary action; 

b. At age 55 or older; 

c. With ten or more years of service with this school corporation, and 

d. He/she resigns or retires from this school corporation  

 

shall receive $60 per day for one half of their accumulated sick leave days, but 

not to exceed $6,000.00. This amount shall be reduced by the value of the school 



 

8 

 

corporation contribution from February 1, 2005 through the conclusion of the 

2009-2010 school year to the tax sheltered annuity (one percent (1%) of the base 

salary including lanes and experience of each participating teacher to a 

Voluntary Employees Beneficiary Association (VEBA) account). 

 

3. This amount shall be paid to a post-retirement 403(b) account by February 15 in 

the calendar year following retirement. 

 

C. Supplemental Retirement 

 

1. This Section applies only to teachers employed for the 2003/2004 school year.     

 

2. Any teacher retiring at or after age 55 with 10 years of service to Porter 

Township School and before becoming eligible for health benefits under Part A 

of the Medicare Act will receive, if request is made to the Superintendent at the 

time of retirement, an annual cash payment of $3,000 paid to the employee’s 

individual VEBA account until the retiree becomes eligible for health benefits 

under Part A of the Medicare Act.  The initial payment will be made in 

September of the following school year.  These amounts will be payable from a 

voluntary employee’s beneficiary association (“VEBA”).       

 

3. The allowance per retired teacher will be increased by 3% each year after the   

retired teacher’s initial year payment of $3,000. 

   

4. Any teacher wishing to access this program shall notify the Superintendent in 

writing of his or her intention to retire prior to February 1 of the                teacher’s 

final year of service.  The retiring teacher must be 55 before September 1 of the 

following school year to access retirement benefits under this provision.  For the 

year in which the teacher becomes eligible for Medicare, the amount paid to the 

teacher shall be the pro rata portion of the year from August 1 until the date of 

Medicare eligibility. 

 

5.    The teacher who retires under the supplement provided for in Article 4(C) will 

be allowed to remain in the Corporation’s group medical, vision and dental 

insurance until the retiree becomes eligible for health benefits under Part A of 

the Medicare Act provided the retiree pays the full cost of the insurance premium 

on a timely basis.  The retiree’s individual VEBA account (if any) may be used 

to pay the insurance premium. 

 

D.         Special Pay. 

 

1.       This Section applies only to teachers employed for the 2003/2004 school year. 

 

2. Any teacher who leaves the Porter Township Schools with thirteen (13) or more 

consecutive years of service to the Porter Township Schools shall receive, upon 

request, $10.00 per day for each day of accumulated sick leave.  It is agreed that 



 

9 

 

a teacher receiving regular severance may not receive pay pursuant to this 

special pay provision.  Contractual or other leaves approved by the Board shall 

not interrupt consecutive years of service. 
 

3. Any teacher who dies while in the service of this corporation shall have his/her 

beneficiary (beneficiaries), as listed on his/her Term Life Insurance Form, paid 

thirty-five dollars ($35.00) per day for unused sick days at the time of death. 

 

ARTICLE 5:  SALARY, WAGES AND RELATED PROVISIONS 
 

A.        New Teacher Starting Base Salary.  New teachers without any experience will be hired in 

at the district’s then current base salary.  The 20254-20265 base salary is $49,475 (full-time 

assignment).  The Superintendent may establish the salary of a new teacher with prior 

teaching experience (as described below) upon evaluation of training, degrees, and 

effectiveness at a rate within the salary range identified below.  No new hire will receive a 

rate of pay higher than any current teacher who has the same years of 

experience/certification, except: that the rate of a current teacher who did not receive a full 

base salary increase in any year(s) will not be considered as a comparative; and 2) that in 

the event the administration has exhausted options to engage a qualified candidate to meet 

the academic needs of students, after consultation with the Association President, the 

Superintendent may establish a new hire’s salary at a rate that is up to $2,500 higher than 

that of a current teacher with the same years of experience/certification, without 

consideration of a teacher described in subpart (1) above. 
   

For purposes of determining years of experience credit to establish a new teacher’s base 

salary: 

 

1. Years of experience credit shall be given for each year of military service up to a 

maximum of four (4) years.  One (1) full year of military service is necessary to 

qualify for a year of experience. 

 

2. Years of experience credit may be given for outside full-time teaching experience 

at the elementary, secondary, or post-secondary level in public schools that receive 

local tax dollars provided said school is certified by the appropriate state agency or 

department.   
 

B. Salary Range.  The school corporation’s salary range for the  20235-20264 school year 

will be $49,475 6,000 - $82,8091,889 and for the 20246-20275 school year will be 

$449,4758,750 – [TBD through 2026 negotiations].$82,889, exclusive of increases 

herein provided.   
 

C. Compensation Plan.  
 

1. Eligibility:  In order to be eligible to receive any increase in compensation in a 

school  year, a teacher must be employed with Porter Township School 

Corporation at the time the information necessary to calculate distribution is 

known and have: a) completed the immediately prior  school year at  Porter 

Township School Corporation; and b) returned to teach at the Porter Township 

School Corporation for the  then current school year.  Teachers who receive a 



 

10 

 

performance evaluation rating of “improvement necessary” or “ineffective” are 

ineligible for any increase in compensation. 
 

2. 20253-20264 Compensation Plan.  The parties affirmatively state that there are 

no salary increases to base compensation for the 2025-2026 school year. 

 

  Every eligible teacher will receive a one time stipend of $750, payable after 

December 5, 2025.  

The compensation plan utilizes the following categories to determine salary increases 

for eligible teachers (prorata for less than full-time teachers).  Salary increases 

will be retroactively applied within four pay periods after ratification. 

 

a. Evaluation rating:  Each teacher who receives a performance evaluation 

rating from Porter Township School Corporation for the immediately 

preceding school year of highly effective or effective will receive a $700 

salary increase. 

 

b. Experience:  [The salary increase for experience is to reduce the gap.]  Each 

teacher paid for 120 or more days in a certificated position for the Porter 

Township School Corporation in the immediately prior school year will 

receive an increase in base salary of: 

 

i. teachers with 1 year of experience:   $2,200  

ii. teachers with 2-34 years of experience:   $1,150 

iii. teachers with 35 or more years of experience:  $   300 

 

Gap reduction: 

 

 Returning full-time 

teachers 

New with experience increase 

Salary range $46,000 - $81,889 $48,200 - $82,189 

Average 

Salary 

$63,944 $65,195 

Gap $17,944 $16,995 

  Gap reduced by $949 

Reference 

New range $48,200 to $82,189 ($46,000 + 2,200); ($81,889 + 300) 

New average  $65,195 ($48,200 + $82,189) / 2 

New gap $16,995 ($65,195 - $48,200) 

Gap reduced $     949 (17,944 - $16,995) 

 

c. Redistribution: Based on anticipated evaluation results, the parties believe 

that all funds will be distributed and that no redistribution will be necessary 

for salary increases and as there is a stated  stipend pot, no redistribution will 

be necessary. However, in the event that there are funds that were otherwise 

allocated for salary increase, those funds will be equally redistributed to all 



 

11 

 

teachers rated effective or highly effective.  The redistribution will be paid 

as a stipend in the last payroll of the school year. 

 

3. 3. 20264-20257 Compensation Plan.  The 2026-2027 compensation plan, 

starting base salary and funding will be negotiated during the 2026 negotiation 

season. The compensation plan utilizes the following categories to determine 

salary increases for eligible teachers (prorata for less than full-time teachers).  

Salary increases will be retroactively applied within four pay periods after Board 

approval. 

 

 

a. Evaluation rating:  Each teacher who receives a performance evaluation rating 

from Porter Township School Corporation for the immediately preceding school year 

of highly effective or effective will receive a $680 salary increase. 

 

b. Experience:  Each teacher paid for 120 or more days in a certificated position 

for the Porter Township School Corporation in the immediately prior school year will 

receive an increase in base salary of $100. 

 

c. Redistribution: Based on anticipated evaluation results, the parties believe that 

all funds will be distributed and that no redistribution will be necessary for salary 

increases and as there is a stated  stipend pot, no redistribution will be necessary. 

However, in the event that there are funds that were otherwise allocated for salary 

increase, those funds will be equally redistributed to all teachers rated effective or highly 

effective.  The redistribution will be paid as a stipend in the last payroll of the school 

year. 

 

D. Method of Salary Payment:  The parties agree that all teachers will be paid on the basis 

of 24 equal pays, subject to adjustments based on compensation increases under this 

Agreement.   

               

E.  Extended Contracts.   The rate of pay for extended contracts shall be the teacher’s daily 

rate times the number of days included in the extended contract.  The calculation shall 

be made in the following manner:  teacher salary/number of days in the regular contract 

year = teacher’s daily rate; this daily rate will be multiplied by the number of days the 

extended contract extends beyond the regular contract year.  

 

F. Supplemental Service Contract.  A teacher of summer school and adult education 

classes shall be engaged under a Supplemental Service Teachers' Contract and shall be 

paid at an hourly rate determined by the Superintendent. [information only] 

   

G.         Extra-Curricular and Ancillary Duty Wages: 
           
            1. Those teachers supervising educationally approved Field Trips, on a non-

instruction day, shall receive a stipend of fifty dollars ($50.00) per day.  

Overnight Field Trips are exempt from this provision. 
 



 

12 

 

2. A teacher providing non-credit instructional service which is not supported by 

state funding shall receive $16.88 per hour. 

 

3. A teacher who attends professional development workshops sponsored by the 

school corporation shall be paid an hourly stipend equal to the school 

corporation’s starting base salary multiplied by .00085. 

 

4. A teacher requested by his/her principal to provide instruction during a regularly 

assigned preparation period is considered an ancillary duty which will be 

compensated as a stipend at the teacher’s hourly rate per class period covered.  

The stipend will be paid at the end of the semester. 

 

            5. A teacher requested by his/her principal to teach an on-line course outside the 

regular school day is considered an ancillary duty which will be compensated at 

the rate of $25 per hour. 

 

6. A teacher assigned to the ancillary duty of preparing instruction and assessing 

student mastery for a period of at least four (4) consecutive weeks shall receive 

a stipend of between $10 and $20 per day or another amount per day as 

determined by the Superintendent after consultation with the Association 

President.  The stipend will be paid at the conclusion of the assignment.   

 

7. Wages for all other extra-curricular duties shall be paid in accordance with the 

negotiated index attached as Appendix A. 

 

H. Other Benefits. 

 

1. Teachers who are required as part of their teaching assignment to drive personal 

automobiles shall be reimbursed for such use at the maximum deductible rate 

allowed by the IRS.  After the claim, in proper form, is submitted by the teacher, 

it will be placed upon the next regular School Board meeting claim docket and, 

if approved, paid on the next regularly scheduled pay day. 

 

2. The Board will pay the cost of statutorily required periodic expanded criminal 

history checks of teachers. 

 

ARTICLE 6:  GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 
 

A. Definitions: 

 

1. A "grievance" is a claim by one or more teachers or the Association of a 

violation, a misapplication, or a misinterpretation of the terms of this contract. 

 

2. The term "teacher" includes any individual or group of individuals within the 

bargaining unit.            

 



 

13 

 

3. The term "day" when used in this Article shall be a weekday, except if it falls on 

a school holiday or during recess. 

 

B. Three Stage Grievance Procedure. 

 

Teachers will meet with Principals in an effort to resolve an issue before filing a formal 

grievance. 

  1. First Stage - Principal 

 

   a. The first stage grievance must be filed within ten (10) days of the specific 

act which is alleged to be a violation of the terms of the collective 

bargaining agreement.  The formal grievance shall set forth the date of 

occurrence, the nature of the grievance, contractual provision(s) 

allegedly violated and the relief sought.  Within five (5) days of receipt 

of the  grievance, the principal shall establish, at a mutually agreeable 

time, a meeting to discuss the grievance.  This meeting shall take place 

within ten (10) days of the date upon which it was established.  The 

 principal shall have five (5) days following the meeting to 

indicate, on the grievance form, his or her disposition of the grievance 

and to tender it to the teacher and the Association. 

 

b.        If the Association is not satisfied with the principal’s disposition, it must 

complete a School Corporation Grievance Form and submit it to the 

Superintendent within ten (10) days of the receipt of the disposition. 

 

 2. Second Stage - Superintendent 

 

The Superintendent shall hold a meeting to hear the grievance within ten (10) 

days of receipt of the grievance.  The Superintendent shall indicate the 

disposition of the grievance within seven (7) days of the meeting and tender it 

to the teacher and the Association. 

 

  3. Third Stage - Arbitration 

 

If the Association is not satisfied with the disposition of a grievance, or if no 

disposition has been made within the period provided in Stage Two, the 

grievance shall, upon motion of the Association be submitted to binding 

arbitration before an impartial arbitrator.  The Association shall serve written 

notice to the Superintendent of its intent to arbitrate by submitting a copy of its 

Request for Arbitration Panel from the Federal Mediation and Conciliation 

Service (FMCS) within twenty (20) work days after receiving the Stage Two 

answer.  The Board recognizes the right of the Association to initiate a request 

for a panel submission and that FMCS is authorized to provide such panel upon 

such request. 

 

 Following submission of a panel of arbitrators to each party by the FMCS, a 



 

14 

 

representative of each party shall within five (5) days of receipt of said panel 

cross off the names of any arbitrators who are unacceptable and number the 

names of those remaining in order of preference, with one being the first choice, 

two being the second choice and so on down the line.  Within seven (7) days of 

receipt of the panel from FMCS the two representatives shall confer either in 

person or by phone for the purpose of selecting the arbitrator.  The arbitrator 

whose names have been crossed out by either party shall not be appointed.  The 

numerical ratings of the remaining arbitrators shall be added together with the 

arbitrator who will hear the case unless that arbitrator disqualifies 

himself/herself.  In the event an arbitrator disqualifies himself/herself, the 

arbitrator with the next lower numerical rating will be requested to hear the case.  

This procedure shall be followed until an arbitrator is selected. 

 

 The conduct of all proceedings hereunder shall be in accord with the Code of 

Professional Responsibility for Arbitrators of Labor Management Disputes as 

adopted by the National Academy of Arbitrators, The American Arbitration 

Association and the FMCS.  All costs of the aforementioned proceedings shall 

be defrayed as follows:  One-half (1/2) by the teacher and/or Association and 

one- half (1/2) by the Board. 

 

 The arbitrator shall not be bound by formal rules of evidence; however, normal 

cross-examination rights will be maintained. 

 

  a. The arbitrator may not add to, subtract from, or modify the express terms 

of the collective bargaining contract. 

 

  b. No consideration will be given to any evidence, allegation, or remedy 

that had not been disclosed to the other party at lease twenty-one (21) 

days prior to the hearing. 

 

  c. The time limits will be strictly observed but may be extended by mutual 

agreement of the parties. 

 

  d. All meetings held under the terms of the grievance procedure shall be 

held in private unless mutually agreed that it is to be a public meeting. 

 

e. No reprisal or punitive action of any kind shall be taken by either party 

against either party of interest or by a participant in the grievance 

procedure by reasons of such participation.  

 

f. The record of the grievance procedure will be kept separately from the                   

 personnel files of the teacher. 

 

ARTICLE 7:  EFFECT OF THE AGREEMENT 

 

A. The parties mutually agree that the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement 



 

15 

 

represent the full and complete understanding and commitment between the parties 

hereto which may be altered, changed, added to, deleted from, or modified only through 

the voluntary, mutual consent of the parties in an amendment hereto. 

 

B. Should an Article, Section or Subsection of this Agreement be declared illegal by a court 

of competent jurisdiction, the affected Article, Section or Subsection, as the case be, 

shall be automatically deleted from this Agreement to the extent that it violates the law, 

but the remaining Articles, Sections and Subsections shall remain in full force and effect 

for the duration of the Agreement, if not effected by the deleted Article, Section or 

Subsection. 

 

ARTICLE 8: STATEMENT OF AGREEMENT 

 

The term of this Agreement is from July 1, 20253 to and including June 30, 20275, subject to 

reopener during the 20264 negotiations period for starting base salary, compensation plan and 

funding of the compensation plan for the 20264-20257 school year. This Agreement is so 

attested to by the parties whose signatures appear below. 

 

 

ARTICLE 9:  ATTESTATION 

 

The undersigned attest to the following: 

 

A. A public hearing was held on August 21, 2025September 4 , 2024 in compliance with 

I.C. 20-29-6-1(b), and electronic participation from the parties and/or public was not 

permitted; and 

 

B. A public meeting was held on October 9. 202512, 2024, in compliance with  I.C. 20-

29-6-19 to discuss the tentative agreement and electronic participation from the 

governing body and/or the public was not permitted. 

 

ASSOCIATION OF PORTER TOWNSHIP EDUCATORS      

 

Ratified on September 24, 2024October 12, 2025. 

 

 

 

         

 Jori Swan-Caratini, President    

 

              

 

 

              

 

 



 

16 

 

              

 

 

              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Board approved on November 14 13, 2025, 2024. 

 

 

 

          

 Natalie Wargo, DDS, President 

     

 

 

          

Mary Harlow, Secretary  

            

 

 

        

Stacey Schmidt, Ph.D., Superintendent  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

1 

 

EXHIBIT A 

20253-20275 ECA 

 

Activity Rate  Activity Rate 

   Band  

Clubs   MS Performance/Contests  $750.00 

HS Spanish $550.00  HS Performance/Contests  $1,250.00 

BGE Art $550.00  HS Pep Band $1,100.00 

MS Art $550.00  Marching Band $100.00 

HS Art $550.00    

MS Art Show $175.00  Choir  

HS Art Show $175.00  Elementary Choir $550.00 

Best Buddies Club $500.00  MS Performance/Contests $1,100.00 

Games Club HS/MS $500.00  HS Performance/Contests $1,450.00 

GSA Club $500.00  HS Swing $550.00 

Key Club $850.00    

STEM Club $500.00  Drama  

   Fall $850.00 

   Spring $850.00 

Science Fair     

HS $650.00  Natural Helpers $750.00 

MS $350.00    

   PLE Yearbook $350.00 

Bowls   BGE Yearbook $350.00 

BGE Math Bowl - 4th  $415.00  MS Yearbook $400.00 

BGE Math Bowl - 5th $415.00  HS Yearbook $600.00 

BGE Spell Bowl - 4th $415.00    

BGE Spell Bowl - 5th  $415.00  NHS  

BGE Science Bowl $415.00  MS $500.00 

Spell Bowl MS $415.00  HS $930.00 

Spell Bowl HS $415.00    

   Student Council  

Academic Teams   BGE $575.00 

MS Head Coach $250.00  MS $675.00 

MS English $550.00  HS $800.00 

MS Math $550.00    

MS Science $550.00  Class Sponsor  

MS Social Studies $550.00  9th   $625.00 

HS Head Coach $300.00  10th  $725.00 

HS English $700.00  11th  $1,250.00 

HS Fine Arts $700.00  12th  $1,000.00 

HS Math $700.00    

HS Science $700.00  Department Chair  

HS Social Studies $700.00  MS $110.00 

   HS $110.00 



 

2 

 

 

Activity Rate 

 Boys Girls 

Basketball   

Varsity $7,000.00 $7,000.00 

JV $4,000.00 $4,000.00 

Varsity Assistant 

Frosh 

$1,0002,200.00 $1,2,2000.00 

8th $1,600.00 $1,600.00 

7th $1,300.00 $1,300.00 

6th  $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

   

Volleyball   

Varsity $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

JV $1,800.00 $1,800.00 

VFrosharsity 

Assistant 

 $1,3000.00 

8th $800.00 $1,150.00 

7th  $1,150.00 

6th   $900.00 

   

Football   

HS Head Coach $7,000.00  

HS Assistant $4,000.00  

MS Head Coach $1,300.00  

   

Cross Country   

Varsity $2,600.00 $2,600.00 

MS (combined) $1,200.00 

   

Baseball/Softball   

Varsity $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

JV $2,500.00 $2,500.00 

MS $1,250.00 $1,250.00 

   

Track   

Varsity $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

Varsity Assistant $600.00 $600.00 

MS $1,200.00 $1,200.00 

   

Golf   

Varsity $2,500.00 $2,500.00 

   

Soccer   

Varsity $3,500.00 $3,500.00 



 

3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JV $1,600.00  

  

Activity Rate 

 Boys Girls 

Wrestling   

Varsity $3,000.00 $3,000 

MS $1,000.00  

   

Tennis   

Varsity  $2,500.00 

   

Dance   

HS  $2,000.00 

MS  $1,000.00 

   

Cheerleading   

Varsity  $2,000.00 

JV  $1,200.00 

MS  $900.00 

   

Bowling    

HS (combined) $800.00 

  

Other  

 

Homebound Instruction Bachelor’s - $19.88/hour 

Master’s - $22.58/hour 

  

  

Weight room Supervisor 

(available funds capped at 

$2,000/year) 

$2,000$14.20 / hour  (certified rate) 

 

  

Ticket taking (athletic or 

ECA events) 

$31.00 / game or contest 

  

Announcer $31.00 /  game or contest  

  

Scorebook $31.00 / game or contest  

  

Scoreboard $31.00 / game or contest  



              CLASSIFIED HOURLY RAISES 2025-2026

New Staff

Must be employed before 

1.1.25 - $75 PT 10 Mo, 

$100 FT 10 Mo, PT 12 Mo, 

$125 FT 12 Mo, NO SROs 

eligible

EMP NO. Position Building  Flat Stipend Raise 

EDUCATION  FUND

1 Albury Sara 1837 Special Ed Para - MS MS 1 14.00$           14.00$             75.00$                                              

2 Anderson Blake 1764 Special Ed Para - HS - No Stipend for Medicaid Reasons HS 4 14.00$           14.00$             -$                                                  

3 Balaz Brittany 1880 Special Ed Para - BGE 8.1.25 BGE 0 14.00$           14.00$             -$                                                  

4 Bara Emily 1743 Special Ed Para - MS MS 2 14.42$           14.42$             75.00$                                              

5 Bara Shannon 1449 Secretary - MS MS 6 18.05$           18.05$             100.00$                                            

6 Bobrowski Miranda 1805 Nurse HS 2 26.66$           26.66$             100.00$                                            

7 Bowman Melissa 1275 Secretary - BGE BGE 11 18.05$           18.05$             100.00$                                            

8 Buczek Michele 1817 Aide - MS MS 2 13.65$           13.65$             75.00$                                              

9 Campagna Tiffany 1414 Media MS 8 15.76$           15.76$             75.00$                                              

10 Cannon Karin 1765 Special Ed Para - HS HS 9 15.91$           15.91$             75.00$                                              

11 Crisp Georgia 1882 Special Ed Para - PLE 8.8.25 PLE 0 14.00$           14.00$             -$                                                  

12 Curtis Aliya 1797 Special Ed Para - MS MS 2 14.42$           14.42$             75.00$                                              

13 Davis Debra 1682 Aide - K-3 PLE 4 14.46$           14.46$             75.00$                                              

14 Demato-Flores Diana 1780 Special Ed Para - PLE PLE 3 14.63$           14.63$             75.00$                                              

15 Dick Amanda 1812 Special Ed Para - PLE PLE 2 14.42$           14.42$             75.00$                                              

16 Garcia Lillian 874 Secretary PLE 13 18.05$           18.05$             100.00$                                            

17 Hall Gina 1768 Nurse - Sub ALL 2 20.60$           20.60$             -$                                                  

18 Harker Denise 1723 Special Ed Para - HS HS 2 14.42$           14.42$             75.00$                                              

19 Hoaks Abbagale 1770 Special Ed Para - BGE 8.13.25 BGE 0 14.00$           14.00$             -$                                                  

20 Justice Danielle 1818 Aide - K-3 PLE 2 13.65$           13.65$             75.00$                                              

21 Kegebein Christina 1551 Media - State Report BGE 6 18.05$           18.05$             100.00$                                            

22 Keldenich Toni 1771 Special Ed Para - HS HS 4 14.89$           14.89$             75.00$                                              

* 23 Krause Karen 1321 Secretary - Guidance HS 4 17.47$           17.47$             125.00$                                            

24 Kusbel Elizabeth 1662 Aide-Preschool PLE 4 14.89$           14.89$             75.00$                                              

25 Magurany Carol 364 Bookkeeper/Secretary PLE 20 18.62$           18.62$             100.00$                                            

26 McDowell Cassondra 1866 Special Ed Para - PLE 2.27.25 PLE 0 14.00$           14.00$             -$                                                  

27 McLamb Samantha 1735 Aide - 1-3 PLE 3 13.79$           13.79$             75.00$                                              

28 Moreno Tamitha 1614 Secretary HS 6 18.05$           18.05$             100.00$                                            

* 29 Naumchevska Elena 1839 Special Ed Para - PLE PLE 1 14.00$           14.00$             75.00$                                              

30 Packard Kristina 1557 Media PLE 5 15.76$           15.76$             75.00$                                              

31 Parks Sharon 1722 Aide - 1-3 PLE 3 13.79$           13.79$             75.00$                                              

32 Pelc Jennifer 1844 Special Ed Para - PLE PLE 1 14.00$           14.00$             75.00$                                              

33 Plummer Sandra 1680 Aide - 1-3 PLE 4 14.89$           14.89$             75.00$                                              

34 Powell Alexis 1508 Tech Services HS 6 49,551.40$    49,551.40$      125.00$                                            

35 Rainford Shelley 1448 Aide - K-3 PLE 3 13.79$           13.79$             75.00$                                              

36 Rigdon Melissa 1782 Special Ed Para - PKI PLE 7 15.91$           15.91$             75.00$                                              

37 Ristevski Tanja 1778 Aide - 1-3 PLE 3 13.79$           13.79$             75.00$                                              

38 Sabo Nicole 1801 Special Ed Para - MS MS 2 14.42$           14.42$             75.00$                                              

* 39 Saco Melissa 1661 Secretary - Athletic HS 4 17.19$           17.19$             100.00$                                            

* 40 Sarnowski Stanley 1489 Bookkeeper HS 7 18.30$           18.30$             100.00$                                            

41 Schacki Alexis 1721 Aide - Preschool PLE 3 13.79$           13.79$             75.00$                                              

42 Schultze Shannon 1610 Aide - BGE BGE 5 15.76$           15.76$             75.00$                                              

43 Shimkus Lesley 1877 Building Nurse 7.31.25 PLE 0 22.00$           22.00$             -$                                                  

44 Sorensen Kenzie 1783 Special Ed Para - MS MS 3 14.52$           14.52$             75.00$                                              

45 Spicknall Michael 1744 Tech Services HS 2 46,368.70$    46,368.70$      125.00$                                            

46 Talbert Jennie 1781 Special Ed Para - PKI PLE 3 14.52$           14.52$             75.00$                                              

47 Wargo Jason 1459 ISS/Study Hall Supervisor MS 2 13.79$           13.79$             75.00$                                              

48 Wozny Rachel 1772 Special Ed Para - MS MS 4 14.89$           14.89$             75.00$                                              

Preschool Bookkeeper PLE

 $250 per 

Semester 

Stipend 

 $250 per 

Semester 

Stipend 

* $7.25/hour extra per hour for sub opportunities when needed. 3,450.00$                                        

OPERATIONS FUND

49 Baumann Nicole 1836 Security Officer HS 1 52,780.00$    52,780.00$      100.00$                                            

50 Baur Nancy 1452 Custodian HS 7 17.64$           17.64$             125.00$                                            

CDL Bus Driver Athletics 17.64$           17.64$             -$                                                  

51 Bedoy Jonathan 1887 SRO 10.01.25 PLE 0 40.00$           40.00$             -$                                                  

52 Bult Linda 90 HR Coordinator CO 2 32.17$           32.17$             100.00$                                            

53 Busse Trevor 1762 Summer Grounds Annex 2 13.60$           13.60$             -$                                                  

54 Chavez Jeremy 837 Chief Security Officer MS 3 55,370.00$    55,370.00$      100.00$                                            

55 Cirak Gwen 1806 Custodian MS 2 15.87$           15.87$             125.00$                                            

56 Deavers Michell 1256 Custodian, Head MS 11 19.77$           19.77$             125.00$                                            

57 Estrada Aaron 1832 SRO PLE 1 40.00$           40.00$             -$                                                  

58 Funk Nicole 1808 Custodian PLE 2 15.71$           15.71$             125.00$                                            

59 Grayam Laura 1750 Administrative Assistant(AP) CO 2 44,557.80$    44,557.80$      125.00$                                            

NAME

10/27/2025 12:33

2024-2025 

Original 

Pay rate

Years of 

Service

NO changes 

for the 2025-

2026 Pay 

Rate 



60 Harrison Abigail 1733 Custodian HS 3 15.91$           15.91$             125.00$                                            

61 Houldson James 848 Custodian HS 18 18.05$           18.05$             125.00$                                            

62 Ivanyo Ty 1769 Summer Grounds Annex 2 13.60$           13.60$             -$                                                  

63 Leonard Steven 1679 SRO PLE 2 40.00$           40.00$             -$                                                  

64 Loy Carolyn 1149 CDL Bus Driver 13 17.00$           17.00$             -$                                                  

65 Myers Ann Marie 1822 Custodian, Head PLE 1 17.34$           17.34$             125.00$                                            

66 Palleson Erik 970 SRO PLE 7 40.00$           40.00$             -$                                                  

67 Peifer Chase 1821 SRO PLE 2 40.00$           40.00$             -$                                                  

68 Porter Dennis 1467 Custodian MS 7 17.64$           17.64$             125.00$                                            

69 Roth Nicholas 1756 SRO PLE 2 40.00$           40.00$             -$                                                  

70 Sandberg Dale 1755 SRO PLE 2 40.00$           40.00$             -$                                                  

71 Sebens Ron 187 Custodian, Head HS 39 22.64$           22.64$             125.00$                                            

72 Sherwin Brian 123 Summer Grounds Annex 27 14.89$           14.89$             -$                                                  

73 Sherwin Kim 1038 Secretary Annex 14 18.05$           18.05$             125.00$                                            

74 Smith Steve 5 Custodian BGE 25 19.24$           19.24$             125.00$                                            

75 Stefanich William 372 Custodian HS 38 21.22$           21.22$             125.00$                                            

76 Steffel Mike 1311 Maintenance Annex 10 20.49$           20.49$             125.00$                                            

77 Telford Gary 1802 Groundskeeper Annex 2 15.83$           15.83$             125.00$                                            

78 Vale Angela 1600 Deputy Treasurer/Payroll CO 5 53,045.00$    53,045.00$      125.00$                                            

79 Villatoro Jayden 1830 Sub Custodian HS 1 15.25$           15.25$             -$                                                  

80 Wallace Jack 1842 SRO PLE 1 40.00$           40.00$             -$                                                  

81 Wooley Josh 715 Custodian PLE 20 18.05$           18.05$             125.00$                                            

82 Zendzian Christie 1524 Custodian MS 6 17.53$           17.53$             125.00$                                            

2,550.00$                                        

FOOD SERVICE FUND

84 Born Joyce 1153 Food Service - Other HS 12 13.72$           13.72$             75.00$                                              

85 Kerwin Debra 1826 Food Service - Other BGE 1 12.24$           12.24$             75.00$                                              

86 Kissee Bridgette 1554 Food Service - Assistant to the Director 8.4.25 HS 0 18.50$           18.50$             -$                                                  

Kosinski Collette 1890 Food Service - Other 10.22.25 PLE 0 12.00$           12.00$             -$                                                  

87 Niemeyer Michele 1570 Food Service - Manager/Cook Rehire 8.6.25 MS/BGE 0 18.50$           18.50$             -$                                                  

88 Radtke Mandy 1473 Food Service - Cook HS 7 15.77$           15.77$             75.00$                                              

89 Shepard Jessica 1825 Food Service - Other 9.15.25 HS 0 11.25$           11.25$             -$                                                  

Smith Julie 1891 Food Service - Other 10.27.25 PLE 0 12.00$           12.00$             -$                                                  

90 Suchanuk Marsha 474 Food Service - Other MS 27 15.78$           15.78$             75.00$                                              

91 Sullivan Daniel 1825 Food Service - Other MS 1 12.24$           12.24$             75.00$                                              

92 Sullivan Lora 1705 Food Service - Other PLE 3 12.36$           12.36$             75.00$                                              
93 Weir Ann 1550 Food Service - Manager HS 6 20.83$           20.83$             100.00$                                            

94 White Terrell 25 Food Service - Other BGE 30 13.78$           13.78$             75.00$                                              

95 Wilson Maria 1625 Food Service - Other HS 5 13.43$           13.43$             75.00$                                              

700.00$                                            

*All Stipends will be distributed on the 12.20.25 Payroll.

6,700.00$                          
Adopted this 13th day of November 2025.  Total Raise for a Stipend 

President Vice-President

Secretary Member

Member



Classified Master Wage Schedule page 1/2

Wage Category  2024-25  2025-26  Raise  

Aides

Classroom ($ 13.25)        ($ 13.25)        ($ -  )          

Media

PLE/MS ($ 13.25)        ($ 13.25)        ($ -  )          

BGE + state reports ($ 15.00)        ($ 15.00)        ($ -  )          

Special Education ($ 14.00)        ($ 14.00)        ($ -  )          

Sub Aide ($ 13.00)        ($ 13.00)        ($ -  )          

Central Office

Accounts Payable ($ 15.00)        ($ 15.00)        ($ -  )          

Deputy Treasurer/HR Assistant ($ 19.00)        ($ 19.00)        ($ -  )          

Payroll ($ 19.00)        ($ 19.00)        ($ -  )          

Superintendent Secretary ($ 19.00)        ($ 19.00)        ($ -  )          

Custodians

Head ($ 16.50)        ($ 16.50)        ($ -  )          

Regular ($ 15.25)        ($ 15.25)        ($ -  )          

Sub Custodian ($ 15.00)        ($ 15.00)        ($ -  )          

ECA Treasurers

HS, MS/BGE, PLE (Sec/Treas combo) ($ 15.00)        ($ 15.00)        ($ -  )          

Preschool Stipend ($250/semester) ($ 500.00)      ($ 500.00)      ($ -  )          

Food Service

Director ($ 50,000.00) ($ 50,000.00) ($ -  )          

Manager/Cook ($ 18.50)        ($ 18.50)        ($ -  )          

Manager ($ 17.00)        ($ 17.00)        ($ -  )          

Cook ($ 14.00)        ($ 14.00)        ($ -  )          

Other Cafeteria Staff ($ 12.00)        ($ 12.00)        ($ -  )          

Sub Food Service ($ 11.25)        ($ 11.25)        ($ -  )          

Catering

Lead Caterer ($ 20.00)        ($ 20.00)        ($ -  )          

Other Caterers ($ 15.30)        ($ 15.30)        ($ -  )          

Grounds

Regular ($ 15.25)        ($ 15.25)        ($ -  )          

Summer ($ 13.00)        ($ 13.00)        ($ -  )          

IT

Director ($ 65,000.00) ($ 65,000.00) ($ -  )          

Assistant  convert to Hourly in future  convert to Hourly in future 

($ 20.25)        ($ 20.25)        ($ -  )          

Maintenance

Regular ($ 16.50)        ($ 16.50)        ($ -  )          



Nurses page 2/2

Director- RN ($ 30.00)        ($ 30.00)        ($ -  )          

Regular

RN ($ 25.50)        ($ 25.50)        ($ -  )          

LPN ($ 17.00)        ($ 17.00)        ($ -  )          

Regular - CNA ($ 15.00)        ($ 15.00)        ($ -  )          

Sub Nurse 

RN ($ 20.00)        ($ 20.00)        ($ -  )          

LPN ($ 16.00)        ($ 16.00)        ($ -  )          

Sub CNA ($ 15.00)        ($ 15.00)        ($ -  )          

Secretaries

HS, MS, BGE, Facilities, Athletic ($ 15.00)        ($ 15.00)        ($ -  )          

Guidance ($ 15.25)        ($ 15.25)        ($ -  )          

Sub Secretary ($ 12.50)        ($ 12.50)        ($ -  )          

Security Resource Officer ($ 40.00)        ($ 40.00)        ($ -  )          

Study Hall/ISD  $80/day  $80/day ($ -  )          

Teacher Substitute

With Teaching License  $90/day  $90/day ($ -  )          

With Substitute License  $80/day  $80/day ($ -  )          

Classified Staff Stipend pay per hour ($ 7.25)          ($ 7.25)          ($ 7.25)        

Transportation

Driver ($ 12.00)        ($ 12.00)        ($ -  )          

CDL Driver ($ 17.00)        ($ 17.00)        ($ -  )          

Aide ($ 13.00)        ($ 13.00)        ($ -  )          

*

Above wages are starting points for new hires.  It is at the discretion of the 
Superintendent to take into consideration experience and prior employment with the 

school corporation.

Adopted this 13th day of November 2025.

Board President Vice-President

Secretary Member

Member



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

To:        Porter Township Board of School Trustees 

From:   Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent 

Date:    November 10, 2025 

Re:        Administrative Contract Extensions 

 

It is my recommendation that the Board extends the administrative contracts of the 

administrators listed below: 

 

Ben Parrish, Assistant Superintendent 

Kathleen Smith, Chief Financial Officer 

Clay Corman, BGHS Principal 

James Rosinia, BGHS Associated Principal/New Horizons Principal 

Joshua Russell, PTSC Athletic Director 

Jessica Wotherspoon, BGMS Principal 

Matthew Boone, BGMS Dean of Students 

Ed Ivanyo, BGE Principal 

Kristin Mucha, PLE Principal 

Brad Parks, PLE Assistant Principal 

Cheryl Hoard, PTSC Director of Special Education 

Bryan Busse, PTSC Director of Facilities 

Nick Cain, PTSC Assistant Director of Facilities 

Lisa Kiger, PTSC Director of Nursing 

Loretta Rowland, PTSC Director of Food Service 

Mike Skoda, PTSC Director of Technology 

 

Dr. Natalie Wargo | President | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28​ - Mr. Eric McGinty | Vice-President | Term 1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Mary Harlow | Secretary | Term 
1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Lilann Sgouros | Member | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28​  - Mrs. Jeannette Skibbie | Member | Term 11/9/23-12/31/26 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

CONTRACTS 

 

The board is asked to approve the following contracts at the Regular School Board meeting on 

November 13, 2025 

 

 

 

Building Business Entity Fees/Services Contract Period Total Amount 

PTSC NITCO 
Internet Access and Wide Area 

Network 
7/1/2026-6/30/2029 $3,650/month 

PTSC 
Steve Klink dba First 

Tuesday 

Communications 

Advisory & Consultation 

Services 
11/10/2025-11/15/2026 $45,000  

 

Dr. Natalie Wargo | President | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28​ - Mr. Eric McGinty | Vice-President | Term 1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Mary Harlow | Secretary | Term 
1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Lilann Sgouros | Member | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28​  - Mrs. Jeannette Skibbie | Member | Term 11/9/23-12/31/26 






















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	1.1 - Cover Page Nov 2025
	2 - Agenda 11.13.25
	4A - Personnel Report 11.13.25
	4B - 10.9.25 Minutes
	4C1 - 10.20.25 Payroll
	4C2 - 11.5.25 Payroll
	4C3 - Payroll & Claim Docket
	6A - PLE Project Update
	Slide 1: Porter Township School Corporation Construction Projects
	Slide 2: Porter Township School Corporation Construction Projects
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5

	6B - Bid Recommendations, BGHS Project
	Boone Grove HS 2025 - Award Letter
	224130.02 Base Bid R2 Boone Grove HS
	224130.02 Bid Tabs R2 Boone Grove HS

	6C1 - Financial Report
	6C2 - Fund Report
	6C3 - Monthly Fund Transfer Reports
	6D - CBA
	6E1 - 2025.26 Classified Stipend.xlsx - Sheet1
	6E2 - 2025.26 Classified Master Wage Schedule.xlsx - Sheet1
	6F - Administrative Contract Extensions
	6G - Fundraisers
	6H - Donations
	6I - Overnight Field Trips
	6J - Contract Considerations
	6K - Recycle Outdated Technology
	6L1 - 0142
	6L2 - 0144.1
	6L3 - 0167.2
	6L4 - 1422
	6L5 - 1422.02
	6L6 - 1662
	6L7 - 2221
	6L8 - 2260
	6L9 - 2260.01
	6L10 - 2266
	6L11 - 2410
	6L12 - 2411
	6L13 - 2414
	6L14 - 2416
	6L15 - 2461
	6L16 - 2623
	6L17 - 3122
	6L18 - 3122.02
	6L19 - 3220.01
	6L20 - 3231
	6L21 - 3362
	6L22 - 4122
	6L23 - 4122.02
	6L24 - 4162
	6L25 - 4362
	6L26 - 5111
	6L27 - 5200
	6L28 - 5350
	6L29 - 5517
	6L30 - 5517.01
	6L31 - 5600
	6L32 - 5610
	6L33 - 5771
	6L34 - 6151
	6L35 - 6320
	6L36 - 7440.01
	6L37 - 7455
	6L38 - 7540.02
	6L39 - 8462
	6L40 - 3213
	6L41 - 5430
	6L42 - 7540.03
	6L43 - 7540.04
	6L44 - 5460

	Back to Agenda: 


